

post announcement polling deck

From: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=betznely">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)"
<rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 18:18:26 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Office_March 2017 Omnibus Interim Report Presentation.pptx (226.9 kB)

Hi Andrew – Please see attached a short deck that summarizes the results from the nightly energy polling. Rebecca indicated that you would like to present this tomorrow at PD and G. Let me know if you have any changes. We can put it up on the screen. I assume you do not want copies made?

We have also been working with Rebecca on her deck for PD and G on the media analysis.
Thanks - Lynn